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Commissioner Clark 
Commissioner Jacobs 
Commissioner Jaber 
New Commissioner 
Executive Director 
Public Information Officer 

Deputy Executive DirectodTech 
Appeals Director 
Legal Director 
Economic Regulation Director 
Competitive Services Director 
Consumer Affairs Director 

Safety & Electric Reliability Director 
Records & Reporting Director 
PAT Director 
Regulatory Oversight Director 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Bob Elias 

From: Office of Chairman Terry Deason 

Docket Number: 00044:LEI 

Docket Title: Petition for determination of need for Ihe Osprey Energy Center by Calpine Construction Finance Company, L.P. 

1. Schedule Tnformation 

1130 PM - 500 PM 

Former Date New Date Location 

Prehearing Conference 10/03/2000 09/25/2000 Tallahassee. Room 148 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingFrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
-.-- Officers 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Prehearing 
-.-- Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners - 
DS CL JC Jl3 NCADM E33ZEl 

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3.  Recused 4. Disqilalitied 5. See Remarks 

PSC/JBE 8 (06/1999) CCS Form Number: 000442-EI-00002-002 



Linda Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Thursday, April 06, 2000 456 PM 
Linda Williams 
RE: TD540/Andre Hobson 

Yes. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Linda Wil.liams 
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2000 4:13 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TD540/Andre Hobson 

Th.ey sent in RAF payment and note requesting cancellation, are we safe 
to open a docket to cancel cert? 

1 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
JOE GARCLA, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
LILA A. JABER 

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING 

BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 

April 7, 2000 

Andre Hobson 
Post Office Box 121 
Clearwater, Florida 33757-01 21 

Re: Docket No. 000422-TC 

Dear Mr. Mobson: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Pay Telephone 
Certificate No. 1672 by Andre Hobson, effective April 6, 2000, which was filed in this 
office on April E;, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 411 3-71 80. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://ww w.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 


